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2013 DRAFTING REQUEST
Senate Amendment (SA-SB230)
Received: 7/12/2013 Received By: agary
Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB: a0695
For: Jerry Petrowski (608) 266-2502 By/Representing: Tim Fiocchi
May Contact: Drafter: agary
Subject: Transportation - motor vehicles Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Petrowski@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: aaron.gary(@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Telephone authorization for vehicle operation; cancellation
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Prooted Submitted Jacketed Required
/? emueller wjackson  jfrantze
7/24/2013 7/24/2013  7/24/2013
/1 srose srose
7/24/2013 7/24/2013
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Gary, Aaron

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 4:24 PM

To: DeBeck, Elisabeth; Gary, Aaron

Ce: Punches, Derek

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a0695/P1 Topic: Telephone authorization for vehicle operation;
cancellation

We sent it in early this morning so yes we’ll need the amendment.

From: DeBeck, Elisabeth

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 11:49 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Fiocchi, Tim

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a0695/P1 Topic: Telephone authorization for vehicle operation; cancellation

I'm pretty sure their office is in the process of introducing it, so [ would just draft the amendment.

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 11:32 AM
To: DeBeck, Elisabeth

Cc: Fiocchi, Tim

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a0695/P1 Topic: Telephone authorization for vehicle operation; cancellation

Hi Liz and Tim,

'l make LRBa0695 a /1 then.

As for the senate bill, it looks like it has not yet been introduced. Should | wait for it to be introduced and then
draft an amendment, or should | redraft LRB-2209/1 to make this change?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary@legis state.wius

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 11:20 AM

To: DeBeck, Elisabeth

Cc: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a0695/P1 Topic: Telephone authorization for vehicle operation; cancellation

Hello Elisabeth, | will forward your comment and request onto drafting attorney, Aaron Gary. Please feel free to contact
him directly at 261-6926 if you have any questions.

Thank you.
Lori Parisi
Program Assistant

From: DeBeck, Elisabeth
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 11:15 AM
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To: LRB.Legal
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a0695/P1 Topic: Telephone authorization for vehicle operation; cancellation

This looks good. Can it also be drafted for the senate version of the bill?

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 3:11 PM
To: Rep.Ripp

Subject: Draft review: LRB a0695/P1 Topic: Telephone authorization for vehicle operation; cancellation

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a0695/P1.
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 12, line 24: after “authorization” insert “and vehicle operation has not
3 commenced”.

4 (END)




